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For: Robert Ziegelbauer (608) 266-0315 By/Representing: Adrienne -
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: shoveme
May Contact: Alt. Drafters:
Subject: Tax - property Extra Copies:
Topic:

Property tax deadlines

Instructions:

See Attached. Draft 1997 b3236 as a bill. It allows personl property reports to be filed by 3/3 1 instead of
3/1 upon written request of taxpayer.
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Shovers, Marc

From: Ramirex, Adrienne

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 1998 2:05 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting Request

Marc-

| am writing with another drafting request for the upcoming 1999 Legislative Session.

Jack Stark had drafted an amendment for the budget adjustment bill which Representative Ziegelbauer would like to
introduce as a separate bill in the upcoming Session.

The amendment was LRBb3236/1 relating to personal property reports. This proposal would allow personal property
reports to be filed by March 31 rather than March 1 upon a written request by the taxpayer.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance.

Adrienne Ramirez

OFFI CE of STATEREP. BOBZI EGELBAUER

STATECAPI TOL:

PO Box 8953; Madison, WI 53708-8953

** NEW * * TOLL FREE OFFICE PHONE NUMBER:

1-888-529(LLAW)-0025

PHONE; (608) 2660315

FAX: (608) 266-0316 or (608) 282-3625

E- MAI L. BOB.ZIEGELBAUER@LEGIS.STATE.WI.US

STAFF: LUANNE.KOSTELIC@LEGIS.STATE.WI.US
ADRIENNE.RAMIREX@LEGIS.STATE.WI.US

HOVE PAGE: www.legis.state.wi.us/assembly/asm25.html

DI STRI CT:

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325

Manitowoc, W1 54221-0325

PHONE: (920) 684-6783 OR (920) 684-4362
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1997 - 1998 LEGISLATURE LRBb3236/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 40,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1997 ASSEMBLY BILL 768

May 6, 1998 - Offered by Representative ZIEGELBAUER.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 16, line 21: before “state” insert “personal property reports;*.

2. Page 189, line 25: after that line insert:

“SECTION 279b0. 70.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

70.35 (3) Each return shall be filed with the assessor on or before March 1 of
the year in which the assessment provided by s. 70.10 is made. The assessor, forgeed
eause—may upon written request by the taxpayer. shall allow a—reasenable an
extension of time to March 31 for filing the return. All returns filed under this section
shall be the confidential records of the assessor’s office, except that the returns shall

be available for use before the board of review as provided in this chapter. No return
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required under this section is controlling on the assessor in any respect in the
assessment of any property.“.

(END)
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@Wﬁw INTROD :

AN Act ...; relating to: the filing of personal property reports,

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the assessor of a taxation district may require that any
person file a return that declares the amount and value of the person’s taxable
personal property. This return, or personal property report, must be filed with the
assessor on or before March 1 of the year to which the assessor’'s annual assessment
of real and personal property in the taxation district relates. Current law also
provides that the assessor may, for good cause, allow a reasonable extension of time
for filing the return.

This bill repeaflg the permissive “good cause” extension for filing such reports
and requires the assessor, upon the written request of the taxpayer, to allow an

extension to March 31§ for filing the return.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 70.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
70.35 (3) Each return shall be filed with the assessor on or before March 1 of

the year in which the assessment provided by s. 70.10 is made. The assessor, fergoed
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eause,—may upon written request by the taxpayer. shall allow a—reasenable an

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

assessment of any property.

History: 1977 c.29ss.750, 1646 (3); 1983 a 189 s. 329 (20); 1997 a.237.

(END)
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SU@M'ITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
- FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
& 5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate ling(s) below.

Date: 9/30/98 To: Representative Ziegelbauer
Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-0352

Topic
Property tax deadlines

Subject(s)
Tax - property

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

inthe Senateor the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the
drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached%\S- %{\, ‘(}ﬁ\o %(«M

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain afiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Marc E. Shovers, Senior Legidative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-0129
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1999 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 70.35 (3) of the statutes; relating to: the filing of personal

2 property reports.

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

@ns bill repeals e peEmmissive “opmot ozaisss” escteerssoon féarfHilinggssabh reprt
and requires the assessor, upon the written request of the typyat, too @llow an
extension to March 31 for filing the return.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SecTion 1. 70.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 70.35 (3) Each return shall be filed with the assessor on or before March 1 of
5 the year in which the assessment provided by s. 70.10 is made. The assessor, forgeed
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cause,—may upon Written request by the| taxpaver. shall allow e—reaserable an
extension of time to March 31 for filing the r!etu\rﬁ. All returns filed under this section
shall be the confidential records of the asses,sor’s: office, except that the returns shall
be available for use before the board of revigw akls provided in this chapter. No return
required under this section is controlling on the assessor in any respect in the

assessment of any property. |

(END)
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1999 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 70.35 (3) of the statutes; relisting to: the filing of personal

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
for filing the return. matnta ins The cayrow t

\s0 This bill ¢epegis permissive “good cause” extension for filing such reports
A and)requires the assessor, upon the written request of the taxpayer, to allow an
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

3 SectioN 1. 70.35 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 70.35 (8) Each return shall be filed with the assessor on or before March

5 the year in which the assessment provided by s. 70.10 is made. The assessor-\fergood

O\l



< O Ot s W N

1999 - 2000 Legislature
BILL () ( O\W\

extension oftime Wfor filingt
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SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
3 FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate ling(s) below.

Date: 10/2/98 To: Representative Ziegel bauer

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-0352

Topic
Property tax deadlines

Subject(s)

Tax - property V z
1. JACKET the draft for introduction y / / %_

in the Senate ‘or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached
A revised draft will be submitted for your a approval with changes incorporated. /
3. Obtal@ ESTIMATE NOW, pr10r toai troduction IZZ—P/\L,4 ﬁj /
If the analysi 5‘7@7555?%;@;@ mate is required becausé@eﬁrop?(ﬁéfc/szan appropfiation or

increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or

revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposa without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
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
Telephone: (608) 266-O 129






